English tenses
Exprimer le futur avec un temps présent
Les temps du présent sont donc la manière la plus simple en anglais d'exprimer des actions qui se dérouleront dans au futur : le temps présent progressif (plus courant) est surtout utilisé pour exprimer des événements programmés mais ponctuels, le temps présent simple (moins courant) est utilisé pour exprimer des événements de routine ou à répétition. Souvent, le choix n'est pas clair: dans ces cas, il vaut mieux préférer le présent progressif, dont le sens est plus large.  Voici des exemples:
 I'm playing football this evening. 
 Tomorrow the President (opens) is opening the new medical center.
 In May we're going to Australia, and in June we're going to New Zealand.
 Don't forget!  We're having dinner at seven, because I'm going out at eight..
 Meet me at the station, my train gets in at 5.30.
Exprimer le futur avec "will" ou "going to"
Un futur avec will ( ou sa forme négative won't) sert à impliquer une action prédéterminée, prévisible, délibérée ou basée sur des prédictions.
Un futur avec going to sert à impliquer une action déjà décidée préalablement et basée sur des observations.

Fill in the correct future tense - will future, going to or present simple or progressive.

They                       (drive) to New York tomorrow morning.

I hope the weather                         (be) nice.

I offered him this job. I think he                         (take) it.

I promise I                        (not tell) your secret to anyone.

Take your umbrella with you. It                        (rain).

They                        (play) cards this evening.

I                         (go) to the cinema tomorrow.

They                        (fly) to Seattle next summer holidays.

I                        (invite) 50 people to the party, and I hope everyone                         (come).

That exercise looks difficult. I                         (help) you.

                he                         (go) to the football match?

Are you sure they                         (win) the match?

She                         probably                         (stay) till Thursday.

He                        (not leave) tomorrow.

 We think he                        (come) home late in the night.

I love London. I                        (probably / go)  there next year.

Our train (leave)                          at 4:47.
What (wear / you)                          at the party tonight?
I haven't made up my mind yet. But I think I (find)                          something nice in my mum's wardrobe.
This is my last day here. I (go)                          back to England tomorrow.
Hurry up! The conference (begin)                        in 20 minutes.
My horoscope says that I (meet)                         an old friend this week.
Look at these big black clouds! It (rain)                        .
Here is the weather forecast. Tomorrow (be)                          dry and sunny.
What does a blonde say when she sees a banana skin lying just a few meters in front of her? - Oh dear! I(slip)                       !

Le passé simple
Ce temps est utilisé pour raconter des événements dans un contexte historique. Très souvent, mais pas toujours, l'aspect historique de l'énoncé est indiqué clairement par la présence d'un adverbe (ou d'une expression adverbiale) de temps, comme yesterday, ou par une date, ou par une autre référence temporelle explicite ou implicite.


Passé simple progressif
Ce temps est formé avec le temps présent de to be, et le participe présent et exprime une situation dans la durée.


[bookmark: perfect]Le Present Perfect
En anglais britannique, ce temps est utilisé pour situer des événements du passé, ou les conséquences d'événements du passé, dans un cadre temporel considéré par rapport à la situation présente (c'est tout le sens de l'expression "present perfect"). Les Américains n'utilsent pas toujours ce temps dans les mêmes circonstances.
Exemples: 
   1) I have ordered a new refrigerator, darling! 
          ( Le locuteur est en train de dire "J'ai commandé un nouveau frigo, donc le processus de changement de notre frigo est actuellement en cours, chéri"). 
   2) I've eaten too much! 
          ( Le locuteur est en train de dire "Je ne me sens pas très bien en ce moment; j'ai mal à l'estomac et c'est parce que j'ai trop mangé!) 
   3)  Liverpool have won the Cup ( Le locuteur est en train de dire " Le club de Liverpool est actuellement champion d'Angleterre").
   4)  Look, the room has been painted.

[bookmark: anterieur]Le Past Perfect
Le past perfect est employé, en anglais normal, seulement pour situer un événement dans un passé plus éloigné qu'un autre événement; il y a donc presque toujours une notion de séquencement de deux événements dans un cadre temporel passé.   
Exemples: 
  I had just put the phone down, when the doorbell rang. 
  The man had been drinking before the accident happened. 
  He had worked in the company for five years before he got promotion.

Choose the right answer:
1) The plane __________ at Los Angeles three hours late.
a) has arrived   b) was arriving.   c) did arrive   d) arrived.

2) I can't go on holiday until I  ___________ painting the living room.
a) have finished   b) was finishing     c) had finished    d) finished

3) I ________________  in Edinburgh since I was a little child.
a) lived    b) was living     c) have lived     d) did live

4) As soon as I saw the lady, I realised that we ____________ before, in Paris.
a) met   b) were meeting    c) have met     d) had met

5) After leaving Milan, we __________  on to Rome without stopping.
a) drove       b) were driving       c) have driven       d) had driven

6) He ran away with his girlfriend, while his wife ______________  in South America.
a) worked    b) was working      c) has worked    d)  had worked

7) Where can he be? I can only presume that he _____________  an accident somewhere.
a) had        b) was having        c) has had         d) did have

8)   He had been in the army for 5 years before he ________ promoted
a) got    b) was getting     c)  has got    d) had got

9) I _______ the shop after making sure that all the lights were off.
a) left    b) was leaving   c) have left    d) had left

10) Hello, it's good to see you again, but I'm afraid I __________  where we last met.
a) forgot      b) was forgetting   c) have forgotten   d) had forgotten

Les 3 conditionnels
· Type 1: If I eat this, I will put on weight. 

 Il y a une réelle possibilité que je prenne du poids, par exemple parce que c’est trop gras. Notez que tout de suite après if on ne met pas le futur bien que l'on parle de l'avenir ; on le met seulement lorsqu'on parle des conséquences.

· Type 2: If I won a million dollars, I would buy a yacht.

Il est peu probable, hélas, que je gagnerai un million de dollars comme prix, donc au lieu de mettre le présent simple, je mets le prétérit modal ; je dis 'modal' parce qu'il s'agit de l'emploi du prétérit, non pas pour parler du passé, mais pour parler d'un présent imaginaire ou d'un avenir imaginaire. 

· Type 3: If I had gone to the party, I would have met Bart.
 Je ne suis pas allé à la fête mais je peux imaginer ce qui aurait pu se produire si j'avais décidé d'y aller : j'imagine le passé autrement.
Conditional Sentences Type I
Complete the Conditional Sentences Type I.
· If you (go)  out with your friends tonight, I (watch)  the football match on TV.
· I (earn)  a lot of money if I (get)  that job.
· If she (hurry / not) , we (miss)  the bus.
Conditional Sentences Type II
Complete the Conditional Sentences Type II.
· If he (try)  harder, he (reach)  his goals.
· I (buy)  these shoes if they (fit) .
· It (surprise / not)  me if he (know / not)  the answer.
Conditional Sentences Type III
Complete the Conditional Sentences Type III.
· If we (listen)  to the radio, we (hear)  the news.
· If you (switch)  on the lights, you (fall / not)  over the chair.
· She (come)  to our party if she (be / not)  on holiday.
Conditional Sentences Type I, II or III
Complete the Conditional Sentences with the correct form (Type I, II or III).
· If I  stronger, I'd help you carry the piano.
· If we'd seen you, we .
· If we  him tomorrow, we'll say hello.
· He would have repaired the car himself if he  the tools.
· If you drop the vase, it .
· If I hadn't studied, I  the exam.
· I wouldn't go to school by bus if I  a driving licence.
· If she  him every day, she'd be lovesick.
· I  to London if I don't get a cheap flight.
· We'd be stupid if we  him about our secret.
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